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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 2:22 PM
To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; frankie@fta.com.sg;

Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg;
patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc TEO Kitty; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKV2014B
Attachments: New Doc 2019-02-25 14.10.13_1.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 20/02/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards

Sam

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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92 vehicles | MINI Cooper N
ks Price Depreciation | Reg Date " Eng Cap Mileage . Veh Type EENTE
Search Selection MINI Cooper Any Any Any Any Any Any Available
MINI Cooper 1.6A $35,700 $10,900 /yr 09-May-2011 1,598 cc 58,116 km Hatchback Available

Higher Class Unigue "Mayfair Edition"- Photos! Many Expensive Extras, Ugraded JCW Rims, Pirelli Tyres, Wing Covers, Mirror, Lights. "1 Owner Only"
(Not 3-6 Owners), Extra Benefits: "Road Tax Paid Unti...

| DIRECT 1OV

Posted: 26-Feb-2019  Tags: 2011 MINI Cooper, 2011 mini cooper, MINI Cooper, mini cooper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper S Countryman $55,800 $11,860 /yr 26-Jul-2012 1,598 cc 160,000 km Sports Available
1.6A

Lowest Pricing And Depreciation In Market! New Tax, Twin Moon Roof, Regularly Serviced And Well Maintained By Previous Owner! 100% Accident
Free, Free 1 Year Extended Warranty, Flexible Loan Package A...

Sng Auto Trading
Posted: 26-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 MINI Cooper, 2012 mini cooper, MINI Cooper, mini cooper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper S Countryman $149,800 $14,310 /yr 15-Jan-2018 1,998 cc 18,332 km Sports Available
2.0A

One And Only Latest LED NAV Mini Cooper S Countryman In The Market! 1.99% Interest Rate! Highest ARF At $45,275. Well Kept Unit In Brand New
Condition. Chestnut Brown/Cross Punch Carbon Black Leather....

BW Automabiles
Posted: 26-Feb-2019  Tags: 2018 MINI Cooper, 2018 mini cooper, MINT Cooper, mini cooper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper 1.6A $61,500 $12,400 /yr 23-Apr-2013 1,598 cc 80,000 km Hatchback Available

10% Down Payment Or Lowest Monthly Installment Of $851. Consignment Car, MINI Next 360 Degree Checked, Baker Street Edition, 1 Owner, Full
Serviced Record, Extended Warranty Available. Combined Fuel C...

Eurokars Next Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Feb-2019  Tags: 2013 MINI Cooper, 2013 mini cooper, MINI Cooper, mini cooper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINI

MINI John Cooper Works GP for 2020
The faster and more powerfui MINI John Cooper Works GP s set to be launched in 2020, with a limited production run of just 3,000 units worldwide.
Read this article

MINI John Cooper Works 2.0A  $155,000 $15,970 /yr 30-Aug-2017 1,998 cc 20,000 km Sports Available

5-Years MINI Warranty And Service Package Up To August 2022, Brake Pads Changed At MINI On 20/2/19. 18" OZ Racing Superturismo LM Wheels
With Michelin PSS Tyres. JCW Pro Spoiler Extensions In Gloss Re...

Monster Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Feb-2019  Tags: 2017 MINI John, 2017 mini john, MINI John, mini john, MINI, John, john, Used MINI

MINI Cooper 1.5A $68,800 $10,850 fyr 19-Dec-2014 1,499 cc 49,000 km Hatchback Available

Don't Miss This, This Retro British Styling With Modern BMW Racing Engineering, Incredibly Fun, Zippy To Drive, Highly Customizable, Excellent Fuel
Economy! Full Serviced And Maintained By MINI Habita...

Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Feb-2019  Tags: 2014 MINI Cooper, 2014 mini cooper, MINI Cooper, mini cooper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper 1.6A $48,800 $10,940 /yr 29-Aug-2012 1,598 cc 93,000 km Hatchback Available

wted: 24-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 MINI Cooper, 2012 mini cooper, MINI Cooper, mini cooper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINI

Soranar

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Cooper&RPG=100&VEH=0&AVL=2&MOD=MINI 1/1Q



